DOCKETED

Docket Number:

19-SPPE-05

Project Title:

Mission College Data Center SPPE

TN #:

243207

Document Title:

Memo re Close Docket

Description:

N/A

Filer:

Ngoc Tran

Organization:

California Energy Commission

Submitter Role:

Committee

Submission Date:

5/20/2022 2:58:18 PM

Docketed Date:

5/20/2022




State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Unit pate: May 20, 2022

From: Ralph Lee, Hearing Officer

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

subject: Request to Close Docket Number

Please close Docket Number 19-SPPE-05, which pertains to the Mission College Data
Center. The California Energy Commission (CEC)" granted the application for a Small
Power Plant Exemption on August 12, 2020.2 A copy of the final Proof of Service list is
attached for reference.

Attachment: Proof of Service List

' The CEC is formally known as the “State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission.” (Pub. Resources Code, §
25200.)
2 See TN 234365.
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